L1000 085K

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] Pexur [ warr [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

HEMTRENL

000185002490

E ;tFN’NAR
‘%| Z’l[\lO




™
-l

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 9:23 AM
To: - 'Mirta Abreu’ '

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Corporate Filing - 300184720083

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section.

Rob

Internet Access L l 000 008‘%68[

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitled ta continsonsly assessing and
tmproving the level and guality of services provided to yon. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank
_you in advance for your parficipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: hitp:/ [ survey.dos.staze.fl.us/ index.aspxcfemail=corphelp@dos. state.fl.us
----- Original Message--—--- ‘

From: Mirta Abren [mailto:mirta@restrepolaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2070 9:17 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: FVW: Corporate Filing - 300184720083

Good morning:

After completing yesterday the application I noticed that the address of the principal place of business I bad put was incorrect, I called
_your office right away and was told that when I received the confirmation of the filing to ematl you and give you the correct address and

you would correct it. The correct principal place of business is 574 SW 1 Street Miann, 1 33130.
— iy

Thank _you for your belp in this matter.

Mirta

"We have moved”

Law Offices of Diego L. Restrepo, LA _ |

“Miria Abren
Donglas Centre
2600 South Douglas Road, Suite 1000
Coral Gables, FL. 33134-6100
Phone: (305) 447-9430
Fax: (305) 448-5541
E-mail- mirta@resirepolaw.com

----- Original Message--—-
From: limitedonline@dos. state.fl.us [matlto:limitedoniine@dos.state.fl.us]
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Sent: 08/ 2612010 9:06 AM
To: Mirta Abren
Subject: Corporate Filing - 300184720083

The Articles of Organization for VEDADO APARTMENTS, LLC were filed electronically on Angust 25, 20710, ¢ffective
August 25, 2010, as verified by the letter and authentication number shown below and were assigned document number
L10000089581. Please refer to this number whenever corresponding with this office.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section 15.16, Florida Statutes and bas the same legal effect as any other filing or
certificate.

To maintain “active” status with the Division of Corporations, an annual report must be filed yearly between Jannary 15t and May 15t
beginning in the year following the file date or effective date indicated above. If the annual report is not filed by May 131, a 400 late fee
will be added. 1t is your responsibility to remember to file your annual report in a timely manner.

A Federal Employer Identification Number (FEI/ EIN) will be required when this report is filed. Contact the IRS ar
1-800-829-4933 for an S84 form or go to www.irs.gov.

Please be aware if the limited liability company address changes, it is the responsibility of the limited liability company fo notify this
office.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact this office at the address given below.
Tammi Cline

Regulatory Specialist 11
Registration Section

~~~Division of Corporations - P.O. Box 6327 - Tallabassee, FL
32314

Letter Number: 100826090545-300184720083

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is comnuitted to continuously assessing and
improving the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank
_you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: bttp:/ [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspxZemati=LimitedOnline@dos.state fl.us



